STATE OF ALASKA IRFP NUMBER 2015-0800-2709
AMENDMENT NUMBER 4

Department of Commerce, Community & Economic Development
Division of Administrative Services
P.0. Box 110803
Juneau, Alaska 99811-0803
333 Willoughby Ave. 9th Floor S.0.B.
Juneau, Alaska 99801

THIS IS NOT AN ORDER DATE AMENDMENT ISSUED: September 17, 2014

IRFP TITLE: Newtok Site Inventory and Assessment Project

AMENDMENT 4

THERE IS NO CHANGE TO THE RFP PROPOSAL RECEIPT DEADLINE: Proposals must be time
and date stamped by the issuing office no later than 2:00 PM, Alaska Standard Time on
Friday September 19, 2014. An offeror’s failure to submit its proposal prior to the deadline
will cause the proposal to be disqualified. Late proposals or amendments will not be opened or
accepted for evaluation.

IMPORTANT NOTE TO BIDDERS: In order for your proposal to be considered responsive, this
amendment, in addition to your proposal and all other required documents, must be signed,
dated, and included in your proposal. All other sections of the RFP remain the same.
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Shawn M. Olsen NAME OF COMPANY
Procurement Specialist

PHONE: 907- 465-5440

FAX:907- 465-5441

TDY: Alaska Relay - 711 SIGNATURE DATE




STATE OF ALASKA IRFP NUMBER 2015-0800-2709
AMENDMENT NUMBER 4

The following questions have been asked and answered:

Q 1a) - Are the start and stop dates to be designated as month/year or are you looking for the
specific days as well.

A) - Yes, use month/year.
Q 1b) - Would it be appropriate to put a tally of the total months?
A) - Yes, but it is not necessary.

Q 2a) - My understanding is that you need only the minimum of three years experience in the
two areas.

A) - Yes.

Q 2b) - Should it be the most recent experience or the 3 years as we completed them
chronologically? My understanding was the latter.

A) - Neither is required.

Q 3) - In the Attachment 12 table you are only looking for the project name, no details about the
projects as we had laid out in our proposal.

A) - Yes. And we are asking for a reference to the page(s) the project is described in the
proposal.

Q 4a) - I just want to confirm that it is sufficient for me to email the signed Amendment 3 and
Attachment 12.

A) - Yes.
Q 4b) - I don't have to include them in new copies of the proposal?
A) - Yes, these will be added to your proposal as submitted.

Q 5) - Why did you reopen the IRFP 2015-0800-2709 Newtok Environmental Site Inventory and
Assessment Project?

A) - In order to determine responsiveness the state required additional detail regarding prior
experience criteria one and two.

Q 6) - Why did you reopen the IRFP publicly with amendment three (3) verses giving the
amendment to just those who proposed?

A) - The state procurement code does not have a provision for obtaining clarification for
responsiveness; therefore the solicitation had to be reopened.



